
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 

Cc:  Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator 
 

From:  Andrew Fangman, City Planner 
 

Date:  August 2, 2018 
 

Re: Resolution Vacating Certain Utility Easement Vacation – Lots 4B & 4C Sunrise 
Subdivision and Lot 1 of University Subdivision 

 
 
INTRODUCTION:  A request to vacate certain utility easements has been submitted on behalf of 
University Storage LLC 
 
BACKGROUND:   University Storage LLC has submitted an easement vacation plat that vacates 
the following described utility easements: the Easterly 125 feet of the 7.5' wide utility 
easement running along the North boundary line of Lot 48 of Sunrise Subdivision in; the 
Easterly 183 feet of the 15' wide utility easement running along the South boundary line of Lot 
4C of Sunrise Subdivision; and the Easterly 273.72 feet of the 15' wide utility easement running 
along the South boundary line of Lot l of University Development Subdivision.  University 
Storage intends to install additional 5' x 5' storage units along the South line of Lot 1 with plans 
for similar development of the other two lots in the future 
 
RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE The Planning and Zoning Commission and staff recommend 
approval of this request, as all the necessary utility easements will be present on the proposed 
combined parcel.  The utility easements being proposed for vacation serve no useful public 
purpose. 
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